H.

L.

SPENCER COUNTY FISCAL COURT
Fiscal Court Meeting Room
28 East Main Street

9:00am
Monday, October 3, 2016

Meeting Agenda

Opening Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. Flag and the Kentucky state flag
Call to Order by the County Judge Executive

Roll Call by the County Clerk

Approval of Minutes from Prior Court Meetings

Communications from Citizens. *** 3 minute limit ***

18 Marty Nemes: recreation, tourism & markeeting summit report

Communications from County Judge Executive
1. Founders Day proclamation

2 Library and Archives workshop/training, Wed Oct 5 at 9:30 in Fiscal

Court meeting room
3. a) Levee Commission work/update
b) levee repair bills to pay:
Spencer Co Tree Service, $3600
Driscoll Enterprises (reimbursement), $2199.87
Mike Wilhite, $8505
H&H Enterprises, $13080
Down & Dirty Lawn. $11490
4. Progressive Dinner update

5. Octoberfest update

Communications/reports from Members, Other Offices, and Committees
Zoning, readings and recommendations

2. Solid Waste committee

3. Veterans committee

4. Equipment committee

3 Buildings & Grounds committee

6. Admininstrative Code Committee
Old Business

1 Cheryl Klotz, Tanglewood



K.

New Business

ki Ten Mile Road bid results

o Wilder Road bid results

¥ Ambulance remount bid results

4. Salary adjustments:
a) Alcohol Beverage Control administrator
b) Deputy Judge
¢) Animal Control Officer
d) Parks Director
¢) Road laborers

5. Review and Approval of Expenditures, Purchases. Invoices. and Transfers

Adjournment

ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMUNITY EVENTS
and TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

Priority One — Oct
Oct 12 — Parliamentary Procedure. in Corbin
Oct 21 — Communication Skills. in Burlington
Oct 28 — Leadership Training. Cadiz

KACo Leadership Institute — Oct
Oct 11 — State Agency Overview: Revenue, Retirement & Corrections. in Gilbertsville
Oct 12 — Communication Tools. in Cave City
Oct 18 — Ky Planning & Zoning for Counties. in Morehead
Oct 20 — Emergency Management. in Frankfort

KACo Conference
Nov 16 —18. 2016
Galt House. Louisville

More DLG-approved training opportunities available at http://kydlgweb.ky.gov/



SPENCER COUNTY
F22 PG150

SPENCER COUNTY FISCAL COURT
MONDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2016, 9:00AM
FISCAL COURT MEETING ROOM
28 EAST MAIN STREET

OPENING PRAYER
Esq. Judd led the Court in prayer prior to the call to order.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND KENTUCKY FLAGS
CALL TO ORDER BY THE COUNTY JUDGE EXECUTIVE, JOHN RILEY
ROLL CALL BY SPENCER COUNTY CLERK, LYNN HESSELBROCK-ALL PRESENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS COURT MEETINGS.
e On the motion of Esq. Judd, seconded by Esq. Goodlett with all members of the Court
present voting “aye” it is hereby ordered to approve the minutes from the September
19, 2016 meeting with any corrections being made.
e On the motion of Esq. Judd, seconded by Esq. Goodlett, with all members of the Court
present voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to approve the minutes from the September
23, 2016 Special meeting with any corrections being made.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITIZENS **3 MINUTE LIMIIT**

1. Mr. Marty Nemes came before the Court to report on the Recreation, Tourism and
Marketing Summit that was held on Tuesday, September 2oth. Mr. Nemes referenced the
article in the Spencer Magnet. He said that over 30 concerned citizens had attended and that
all sectors of government, tourism, industry, and other special interest groups that were
present. All were interested in recreation and tourism in our community. They want to
improve recreational opportunities, but this will take money. The existing lodging tax was
discussed, but his was not a great deal of revenue. There is a need to come up with other
sources of revenue. Mr. Nemes said that Fiscal Court would be included in these discussions.
Some of the ideas that were discussed were a wake board tournament, horseback riding at
the State Park, fishing tournaments, geocaching, and disc golf. Mr. Nemes said he wanted to
keep the Court informed of what was taking place within the group tasked with pursuing
opportunities to expand tourism and recreation.

. COMMUNICATIONS FROM COUNTY JUDGE EXECUTIVE

1: Octoberfest was another success. The Judge thanked the people who served on the
committee.
2: Founder’s Day Proclamation.
e On the motion of Esq. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Judd, with all members of the Court
present voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to approve the Christian Care Communities
Founder’s Day Proclamation.



SPENCER COUNTY
F22 PG151

Proclamation
for
Christian Care Communities Week

Whereas, Christian Care Communities, founded in Louisville in 1884, is Kentucky's
largest faith-inspired nonprofit provider of senior living and long-term care services; and

Whereas, The Reverend William A. Broadhurst was the founder of this nonprofic
ministry and his October birthdate is a time to honor his vision of & home that would enhance
the journey of life for older adults; and

Whereas, The mission of Christian Care Communities remains steadfast after 133 years
of service to the citizens of the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

Whereas, The Reverend Broadhurst’s wision and mission has extended across
Kentucky with Christian Care Communities in Bowling Green, Corbin, Grayson, Hartford,
Hopkinsville, Lexington, Louisville, Midway, Nicholasville, Owensboro and Taylorsville and
reaches over 5,000 senior adults each year;

Now Therefore, 1, John Riley, Spencer County Judge Executive join Magistrates Hon,

Jim J. Williams, Hon. Hobert Judd, Hon. Brian Bayers, Hon. Collis Rogers and Hon. David
Goodlett to proclaim this October ¢ through October 15%, 2016 as

CHRISTIAN CARE COMMUNITIES WEEK
IN SPENCER COUNTY, KENTUCKY

and we ask our citizens to remember with honor the vision and commitment that Christian
Care Communities has provided to our elder citizens.

I witness thereof on this 7" day of Septembler in the year of our Lord two thousand sixteen,

3. This Wednesday, October 5%, the Department for Libraries and Archives will be
holding a workshop on Open Records at 9:30 in the Fiscal Court meeting room.
Everyone was encouraged to attend.

4. Update of Levee Commission.

The Judge said that his understanding was that the Levee Commission was nearing the
completion of their work on recertification. ‘They asked a couple of weeks ago to
borrow more, and as a matter of fact, at our last meeting you all approved the signing
documents to do a $100,000.00 draw against what we all thought, the Levee
Commission and me and everybody else thought was a $500,000.00 line of credit. It




SPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG152

turned out not to be the case. It was just a $200,000.00 loan period. We ah, believe that
we are in good shape, it just depends on what further bills come in, and | see some on
today that are going to be, actually already have been paid, well there’s a list of them
there, bills to pay, and so there may be some transfers that may be needed; at this
point, | don’t believe that we need to borrow any more money, but that may change
depending on the circumstances.’ The Judge asked if anyone had any questions. Esq.
Williams asked if the Court needed to look at increasing the loan, because the Levee
Commission may need a little more. Esq. Williams said it was his understanding that
‘somewhere between Frankfort and here it got changed’ ‘we’re going to have to see
about some more money, another loan, or increasing that loan. ‘possibly’ the Judge
interjected. The Judge said ‘that’s what | was saying, we’re not sure at this point
whether we really do or not’ but ‘at this point | don’t see the need to, but that may be
depending on what kind of bills come in’ ‘It’s my understanding that they are very near
completion.’ Esq. Williams said that the tree situation, that when the Corps comes out,
they may need some other stuff.” The Judge replied ‘that may be’

5; The Progressive Dinner was another success. Esq. Williams asked if the bills they
had from the Levee Commission needed to be paid and Treasurer Williams said that
they were on the list of bills to be paid. The Judge thanked the volunteers on the Main
Street Committee for their work.

6. The Judge again said that Octoberfest was a success.

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS FROM MEMBERS, OTHER OFFICES AND COMMITTEES

1; Zoning readings and recommendations.

PUBLIC NOTICE

Please take notice that the Fiscal Court of Spencer County on the 3™ day of October 2016 passed the
following ORDINANCES:

1. On motion of Esq. Goodlett. second by Esq. Rogers with all members of the court
present voting “Aye”, it is hereby ordered by the court to approve the zone change
request of Red River Farm 1, LLC from R-3, residential to B-2, commercial on a 8.580
square foot city lot within Mt. Eden on the corners of Second St., Market St., and Van
Buren Road based on the recommendation and findings of fact presented by the
Planning & Zoning Commission and Binding Element that the existing holding tank is
on an adjoining piece of property thats owned by the person that is trying to buy this
picce of property, if they are ever sold or split in any way it would have 10 come back
here because the holding tank is not on the property that the zoning change is being
requested for.

On motion of Esq. Goodlett, second by Esqg. Judd with all members of the court present
voting “Aye”, it is hereby ordered by the court to approve the zone change request of
Karl H. & Kayla E. Erfurth from AG-1, agricultural to AG-2, agricultural on 5.36 acres
located at 600 Cooper Lane based on the recommendation and findings of fact presented
by the Planning & Zoning Commission.

b3

Odinance No. 2 - Fiscal Year 2017 series
Amending Article V, Section 302.4(A)

Pertaining to the minimum lot size in the R-3 multi family residentail district of the Taylorsville-
Spencer County Zoning Regulations was approved by motion of  Esq. Williams, second by Esq. Judd
with all members of the court present voting “Aye™.

Auttest: Lynn Hesselbrock John Riley _
Clerk Spencer County Fiscal Court Spencer County Judge/Executive



SPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG153

On the motion of Esq. Goodlett, seconded by Esq. Rogers, with all members of the Court
present voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to approve the second reading and request of
Red River Farm 1, LLC for the zone change from R-3 residential to B-2, commercial, on an
8.580 square foot lot within Mt. Eden with binding elements based on the findings of fact
and the recommendation of the planning and Zoning Commission.

On the motion of Esq. Goodlett, seconded by Esq. Judd, with all members of the Court
present voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to approve the second reading and zone change
request of Karl H. and Kayla E. Erfurth from AG-1, agricultural to AG-2, agricultural on 5.36
acres located at 600 Cooper Lane based on the findings of fact and the recommendation
of the Planning and Zoning Commission.

ORDINANCE NO. 2 - Fiscal Year 2017 series

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
ARTICLE V, SECTION 502.4(A)
PERTAINING TO MINIMUM LOT SIZE IN THE
R-3 MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT OF THE
TAYLORSVILLE-SPENCER COUNTY ZONING REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, a public hearing was helf before the Taylorsville-Spencer County Joint Planning

and Zoning Comumission on the 4% day of August . 2016 afier appropriate legal notice and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to KRS 100.211 (2) and Article [, Section 101.2 of the regulations, the
Taylorsville-Spencer County Joint Planning and Zoning Commission took the following action which
was to recommend the proposed addition to Article V, Section 502.4(A) of the Taylorsville-Spencer

County Zoning Regulations to the Spencer County Fiscal Court and the City of Taylorsville and,

WHEREAS, the Spencer County Fiscal Court held a hearing on the 3rd day of Qctober ,

20 16, after appropriate legal notice, in regards to the proposed amendment and,

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Spencer County Fiscal Court (or the
County of Spencer) that Article V, Section 502.4(A) of the Talorsville-Spencer County Zoning

Regulations is amended to read as follows:

i)

Minimum Lot size — Multi Unit Housing - 6000 sq. ft. for the first dwelling uniton a
particular fot with an additional 1,500 sq. fi. of lot area required for each additional unit
over 1, when served by public sanitary sewer system.

2 acres for the first dwelling unit on a particular lot with an additional 6000 sq. fi. of lot
area required for each additional unit over | when served by on-site sewage disposal.



SPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG154
P /
4 John Rji?y. (j‘jnty Judgeigg:zutive
\‘\M.“.ﬂ,.-'—' ATTESTED BY:
‘f:_.g_ r'w.ii',éqa..cxl ¢ / *m-_,f;/

Lynn/Hesselbrock, County Clerk

Date of First Reading Sept 7.2016
Date of Second Reading October 3, 2016
Date Published Ogctober 5, 2016

On the motion of Esq. Williams, seconded by Esq. Judd, with all members of the Court present
voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to approve Ordinance Number 2- Fiscal Year 2017 Series
amending Article V, Section 502.4(A) pertaining to minimum lot size in the R-3 Multi-Family
Residential district of the Taylorsville-Spencer County Zoning Regulations.

2. Solid Waste committee.
Esq. Judd said that he, Mr. Curtis Ochs, Ms. Karen Spencer and Ms. Lynn Mcintosh met and
discussed the following:

a. e-scrap. They were looking for someone to accept e-scrap.

b. cardboard. Every time the cardboard gets wet, recycling is penalized due to the
increased weight. Looking for ways to keep the cardboard dry.

c. Tire Amnesty.

Esq. Judd said that the Tire Amnesty program would in fact be held over 2 days rather than the 1
day that was announced earlier. It will take place on Friday, October 28 and Saturday, October
29" from 8:00 am until 3:00 pm at the County Road Barn.

d. new trailers.

Esq. Judd explained that the new recycling trailers had been placed at the Fire Stations and
would be rotated.

e. grant request.

Esqg. Judd said that they had applied for a grant for 200 recycling cans to “Keep America
Beautiful” these cans would be for tin collection only.

On the motion of Esq. Williams, seconded by Esq. Goodlett, with all members of the Court
present voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to approve for the Recycling Department to apply for a
grant for recycling containers.

3: Veteran’s committee
Esq. Judd explained that the committee had not met yet, but a meeting was scheduled for next
Thursday at 2:30 pm.

4, Equipment committee.
Esq. Goodlett had nothing to report



SPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG155
5. Buildings and Grounds committee
Esq. Williams had nothing to report.
6. Administrative Code committee

Esq. Williams said that the committee had met 3 or 4 times and had made progress on the
changes to the Code, but that it would take several more meetings to complete the task. The
next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 12* at 10:00 am.

7 County Clerk Uverse line

The County Clerk asked the Court to allow her to have a Uverse WIFI line installed in her office
as the ‘CJE Public” portal had a ‘security recommendation’ warning when accessed. The funds
for this would come from the Technology Grant. She explained that it was crucial to have a
secure internet connection.

On the motion of Esq. Judd, seconded by Esqg. Williams, with all members of the Court present
voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to approve a Uverse WIFI connection to the County Clerk’s
office to be paid for with Technology Grant funds.

I OLD BUSINESS
1. Cheryl Klotz, Tanglewood

Ms. Klotz came before the Court to see if any progress had been made on her request to have
the County take over a portion of Tanglewood Court. The portion of Tanglewood Drive in
question was right past the area the City has taken. She reminded the Court that there had
been a bond for $50,000.00 on a part of the road, and that the bond had been cashed. She also
said that the road most likely was up to County standards in the 1980’s, when the bond was set
and released. Ms. Klotz said that the Court had said that they were going to try and get a core
sample, but when Ms. Klotz called them, they did not return her call. She wanted to know if
anybody had got any kind of a report. The Judge said that he thought that there had not been
any core sampling done. He said that they did have the engineers and the road foreman as well
as the Magistrate and the Judge himself up there and there has been discussion on that. The
Judge went on ‘the first thing, you made a statement repeatedly that the City has taken over a
portion of that road.” Ms. Klotz said ‘yes’ The Judge said ‘that’s incorrect okay?’ ‘the City has
annexed some of that area but they’ve not formally taken on responsibility for the road, | just
want to clarify that.” Ms. Klotz asked ‘did you talk to the City about that?’ and the Judge said
‘yeah, they have annexed that area..” Ms. Klotz interjected 'right, when they annexed it, did
they not take over automatically when they annexed..” the Judge interjected ‘unfortunately no’
Ms. Klotz said that she had been told by Harold Compton that they would, that they were
responsible especially for the portion that they...the Judge interjected ‘in that you are correct,
they had installed sewer lines and there was some, was that one spot that that the sewer line
was installed, and they are going to take responsibility for repairing the road at that one
location.’ The Judge continued ‘but they have not taken formal action to move that road into
the City road..’ The Judge said that there had been much discussion about some roads such as
by the shopping center, he said ‘well they’re in the City limits, Ms. Klotz interjected ‘they are
more like a private driveway owned by businesses.” The Judge said ‘well that’s essentially
what.” Ms. Klotz said that ‘this road is not owned by a business, it's in the public, it’s owned by
the public, it’s owned by the County’ the Judge replied ‘well the County has not taken formal
action to adopt that into the County road system’ Ms. Klotz said ‘it’s owned by the County,



SPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG156

there’s no private individual who owns any part of that road. The Judge said ‘a private road,
just because a road is in the County does not mean that the County has taken over the
responsibility.” Ms. Klotz continued ‘well in that case, let me talk about the whole 1245 feet
length from 44 to the condos, and again we know it’s in good shape, we know it's been
neglected for 20 years, but it’s in really good shape for the amount of time it’s been around. It’s
had garbage trucks, buses over it, really not asking the Court to spend a great deal of money,
right now we’re, because it is in good shape, it probably needs some potholes filled eventually,
like any other road, but right now, if it were taken over at least we could get snow plows back
there, we could get a snow plow and some cinders put down, and | think that it was just an
oversight that it was not approved years ago. | was wondering if someone would be willing to
make a motion to approve that section of the road to be taken in.’ The Judge said ‘well, it’s, it's
anytime the County takes on a road into the County road system, it must be done by
ordinance, so it’s not a matter of a simple motion and approval and a motion to take the road
in, it has to be done in the form of an ordinance.” Ms. Klotz then said ‘okay, then how do we.’
and the Judge said ‘so you’re requesting | think, that the Court consider passing an ordinance
to adopt a section of the road in.” The Judge continued ‘l know that Esq. Rogers has been
looking at this, and he met Friday with the Road Foreman and the engineer, so there is ongoing
discussion, Cheryl, if | may, what the County has to be extremely careful of, okay, is setting a
precedent’ Ms. Klotz said ‘right we’ve been through that and | believe the precedent has
already been set years ago with Campbranch and such, but, so the question is, what do we
need to do to move forward, what’s the next step, because.’ The Judge interjected ‘in your
research, there was a bond, and Ms. Klotz said ‘which was not for this section of the road by
the way’ the Judge replied ‘it was not for the section’ and Ms. Klotz said ‘it was for the
subdivision’ the Judge went on ‘that’s going to have a very, it's going to have an impact on
what we end up..” Ms. Klotz continued ‘then the bond was actually from where we’re talking
about behind, where the subdivision, not for the golf portion or the businesses.” She went on
‘now the letters that I’'ve presented that was from 1986, the Judge interjected ‘Darrell Stevens’
was for that section of the road, where he inspected that section of the road.” The Judge said
‘there’s really, | don’t know that there’s really any hard evidence as to what happened to that
bond money, who it was paid to, what it was used for, and now the Darrell Stevens letter |
thought referenced that section you’re talking about.” Ms. Klotz went on ‘Darrell Stevens did
reference the section that I’'m talking about, the entrance section, and the bond was for the
section right beyond that, which is in much worse repair.’ The Judge replied ‘um, right now,
under the current specs, road specs, it does not meet the current road specs’ Ms. Klotz
interjected ‘does it meet the road specs from 1986’ and the Judge interjected ‘that may be’ Ms.
Klotz went on ‘because, of course that whole, that road, that subdivision, all those businesses
they were approved, and everything was done as they did back in those days, it was all
approved, went through Fiscal Court, it was all filed,” the Judge said ‘and this was back in the
70’s’ Ms. Klotz corrected the Judge saying ‘the 80’s’ The judge continued ‘well again, you know
we have to be extremely careful as you know we have numerous roads in the County,” and Ms.
Klotz interjected ‘right, many of them are very low population, and we’re spending a lot of
money, they’re looking really nice,” the Judge interjected ‘no, I'm talking about private roads
that have not been taken into the County road system, I’'m aware of a couple just off the top of
my head,” Ms. Klotz continued ‘and the thing about this, it’s so unique because we don't, it's
not been taken in, but it doesn’t belong to anybody, it doesn’t belong to the subdivision,
there’s no ownership, so what can we do, I've been back again and again, what is it that you
are looking for, what is it the Court wants to see or needs to do so we can take a step.’ The
Judge said ‘I guess a pathway where we can adopt that road by ordinance that does not meet



SPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG157

current County specifications and does need some repairs. Without setting a precedent, of all
the other private roads in the County that, I'm sure each of us has, you all have some in your
districts, that, how we do that without having a line of people at our door, hey you waived that
for Tanglewood, what’s the difference, why don’t we, we’re asking you now to take on our
road.” He continued ‘the County, | can tell you, simply cannot afford to do that, okay?’ The
Judge went on ‘now, we, you, you’re pointing out about the bond, and | think that needs to be
thoroughly researched, | know you have,’ Ms. Klotz said, ‘yes, the bond of course is, and we’ve
talked about that you can’t take over the back section of a road without taking over the front
section of a road, and the bond was for the subdivision, back in that time | think the bond was
about $9,000.00 a mile, and there is some discrepancy what people remember how much the
bond was, and what my records show how much the bond was,” and the Judge interjected ‘and
now it's $160,000.00 a mile’ Ms. Klotz replied ‘right, and of course we’re only asking for not the
whole subdivision, but a portion of that, that’s being used., so that’s a whole other issue. That’s
what makes this unique as far as not setting a precedent, because there was a bond, and the
bond was cashed. It’s kind of ironic that you were saying the minutes are more like a transcript,
| was thinking that | wish the minutes were more like a transcript back when | was looking
because it said Coots explained to the Court about the bond money that was coming, and then
that was the end of that.’ The Judge said ‘I’'m not sure back then that we recorded our
meetings, which all of our meetings are now so if you can get details on any of our meetings
currently, there is a DVD which the Clerk referred to’ Ms. Klotz said ‘there was no recording
back then.” The Judge went on ‘so, | know in our discussions, | think we were, maybe mistaken,
but, we were under the impression that the bond, and that was going to frankly be our avenue
to be able to get past this issue of setting a precedent, the bond, if the bond was for the section
you’re asking the County to adopt, that gives us an avenue to possibly go back under the old
specs and say it met the old specs, there was a bond on the road, the bond was released, we
don’t know what happened to it, but,’ Ms. Klotz said ‘and interestingly, it may, it may, have
been spent on that portion of the road, we don’t really know.” The Judge went on ‘okay, so
that gives you, gives us, what we need in order to be able to explain to the line of people that
will be at our door, the difference is that there was a bond that was intended to be taken into
the County road system, and it never was. That would be a distinct difference from you know,
other roads and give us a valid reason to not start trying to figure out how to adopt all these
county roads that don’t meet county specs. Ms. Klotz replied ‘absolutely, and in fact that whole
mile that you were talking about originally, that at one time, probably did meet the specs or it
certainly met what was approved by Planning and Zoning at that time, for the subdivision. So
the bond was there to cover that, actually many miles of road, but it was spent on that first
mile. The Judge said ‘so the bond was for that first section from 44 back to the’ Ms. Klotz
interjected ‘that was, from what | can tell, and the original bond doesn’t say, actually | have the
original bond with me, | don’t think it specifies exactly.” County Attorney Jones said ‘do you
think getting the cinders back to the golf course, getting the buses back to the golf course, how
does that benefit you at your house?’ Ms. Klotz replied ‘well sometimes people just get stuck
trying to get out coming from the apartments to 44, so any amount that is cindered and
cleared is going to make it easier for us to get out too whenever we’re back there.” The Judge
said ‘so that’s what you’re concerned about at least for the time being just from 44 back to
‘Ms. Klotz interjected ‘that’s what asking for today, yes.” She went on ‘now | would certainly
love to see the first full mile, and | think the first full mile is, should be taken over, | know it will
need more repair though, | know they can’t get the trucks back there at this point.” The Judge
said ‘at this point again, we have to see a clear pathway to be able to essentially’ Ms. Klotz said
‘there is the bond, and of course you can’t take over the back part unless you take over the



:PENCER COUNTY
F22 PG158

front part’ she went on the very front part, when it was developed, | don’t know how the State
took over what they over, maybe an apron coming off when the road was moved, I'm not even
sure how much of that road was on the old 44." The Judge replied ‘the only thing, I'm sure
we’re not going to come to a decision and have a first reading on an ordinance at this meeting,
okay?’ He went on ‘we are looking into it very carefully, and again, that’s’ Ms. Klotz interjected
‘so what can | expect to be the next step’ the Judge replied ‘well you know that’s a good, I'm
not really sure we’re going to have to work it out..” Ms. Klotz then interjected ‘because | feel
that you’re telling me we’re looking at it, but we’re going to look at it..” the Judge said yeah,
unfortunately that’s not the only issue we wrestle with, | think that Esq. Rogers and myself and
possibly the County Attorney can put our heads together and take a look at the documentation
as far as this bond..’ Esq. Rogers said ‘but she said there wasn’t no bond on that section...’ the
Judge interjected ‘well we don’t know that’ Esq. Rogers said ‘but she said it wasn’t’ the Judge
said ‘well she said the City took over part of it and they hadn’t’ Esq. Rogers said that there were
repairs that needed to be made on the road. The Judge then said ‘the only thing we could
actually fall back on to protect ourselves from accepting this road and not having people
wanting their roads accepted is that bond..” Esq. Bayers said if the bond covered the first half’
the Judge replied to Ms. Klotz ‘your research shows that it did right, that it was used to..” Ms.
Klotz replied ‘the bond money may have been used on the front section also, not just the’ Esq.
Bayers asked ‘for the front section?’ Ms. Klotz retrieved her copy of the bond. Judge Riley said
‘Ill tell you, obviously, we’re not, like | say be having a first reading on an ordinance today.
What | would like to do is have you and Esq. Rogers and the County Attorney and myself to
take a look at it ..." Ms. Klotz asked Esq. Rogers if he was the Road Foreman at that time in the
80’s. Esq. Rogers stated he didn’t remember, yes and no, | don’t remember anybody ever doing
any work on the road.’ The Judge said it was in Esq. Goodlett’s district at one time,” Esq.
Goodlett said ‘Il don’t know if it was me or Charlie Stevens at that time, we’re going back a few
years’ Esq. Rogers said he thought it was Charlie Stevens. The Judge said Darrell Stevens was
involved in it and the County Attorney at the time was Bobby Coots and he had no
recollection...” Ms. Klotz said ‘and he was actually the one named to countersign the check’ the
Judge went on ‘right, that’s the difficulty we have because the check, the bond, was cashed and
it didn’t come to Fiscal Court, it went to the County Attorney. Ms. Klotz continued ‘I think
we’ve pretty much determined that there was a bond and that it was cashed’ and it just says
‘to develop a portion of land located on the Salt River in Spencer County Kentucky identified as
Settler’s Trace subdivision the plat which is a record in Plat Book 2, page 17 in the office of the
Spencer County Clerk. Said plat duly dedicated the streets in said subdivision in and to Spencer
County.’ The Judge went on ‘well again, if we can determine that the bond was cashed and
used on the section you’re asking the County to adopt, okay, then, you know, it was definitely
in anticipation of the County taking that road into the system, it just never was. If that is what
the situation was then | think that we do have a clear path and we can proceed to draft an
ordinance and make a recommendation to adopt that road, there was evidently is an error was
made back then that that should have been adopted, it never was, okay. The difference is that
bond, okay, that will clearly show a difference when, | can tell you, there’s going to be a lot of
folks lined up, and | need, and I think this Court needs solid reasoning behind why we’re
accepting a road in 2016 that doesn’t meet County specs, but you’re not going to adopt these
other roads that don’t meet the County specs, so the bond is the difference. That was what the
precedent was with Campbranch that you mentioned, where’s these others where there’s
been no bond posted, there’s never was any indication that it was intended to be a County
road. The Judge said he had people and the other magistrates had people in their districts that
had private roads that they did not want the County to take over. Ms. Klotz again said that



10

SFENCER COUNIY

F22 PG159

there was a bond for Tanglewood subdivision, so she wanted to know what the next step was.
The Judge said the next step was to draft an ordinance and have ‘clear evidence that we have
the reasoning and it pertains to the bond, on that particular section of the road.’ Ms. Klotz
asked how the Court would like her to present that evidence as Mr. Jones actually said in his
statements several months ago that the evidence does show that there was a bond. The Judge
said that he didn’t think anyone was questioning that there was a bond. Esq. Bayers said it
depended on what part of the road the bond was for. Whether the bond was for the second
part of the road or for the first section of the road or if any of it met County specs. The Judge
noted that Ms. Klotz had worked on this issue for a long time. She said she was not sure what
evidence the Court was looking for. She said the evidence was that it was for the Tanglewood
development, the portion was not mentioned. The Judge said he thought the next course of
action was for the County Attorney, Esq. Rogers and the Judge and Ms. Klotz should get
together. Discussion continued as to where the bond money had gone, and whether or not a
top coat was applied to the back section. Discussion continued about the condition of the road
past the portion from 44 to Tanglewood Court with the Judge saying he didn’t want to set a
precedent by taking in the first section and then having the several people wanting the second
portion of the road taken over. Ms. Klotz replied ‘1 still do. There was a bond, and of course,
when you get into the system, you're eligible for some grant money. Right now there’s nothing
for us and | think that, I'm not asking you to come in and pave the whole road and make it all
nice and beautiful, but by taking over the road at least’ the Judge interjected ‘back in the
residential?” Ms. Klotz replied ‘even in the residential you could still, | think the County could
still maybe level out some of the humps and the ..’ the Judge interjected ‘it’s a private road’
Ms. Klotz replied ‘ if it were a County road’ and the Judge said ‘if it were, you're right, but it’s a
private road, until the County adopts it into the County system it’s a private road’ The Judge
went on ‘you say nobody owns it, well the property owners back there are responsible for
maintaining it’ and Ms. Klotz replied ‘well they are because nobody else is, but | think that it
was dedicated, well it's obvious it was dedicated to the County, at least the bond says that’ The
Judge continued ‘I don’t see any evidence that it was.’ Esq. Bayers said ‘so ultimately, if I'm
understanding you correctly, you want us to take over the front part of it so that gives you an
avenue for us to take over the back half?’ Ms. Klotz responded ‘that’s it, yes’ Ms. Klotz asked if
there was any way to look into the documents further to see where the bond money was spent
and the County Attorney replied he didn’t know how that would be possible stating he had
already spoke with the insurance carrier and they couldn’t locate the records. The County
Attorney suggested that Ms. Klotz write an open letter request to the former County Attorney,
Mr. Coots regarding the funds, but he said that the retention schedule for those documents
probably had expired. Ms. Klotz said she thought those type of records needed to be kept
permanently somewhere. The County Attorney also said that the Court may not have the
political will to finance the repairs to the entire road. He said it was the Court’s decision on how
they wanted to spend the limited County funds. Ms. Klotz said that she had been paying taxes
for years and years and some of that tax money was going to fund repairs and upkeep on some
subdivision roads and suggested that there should be some sort of program in place to
grandfather some roads into the County system that have been lost in the system. Discussion
continued with Ms. Klotz saying ‘are you looking for me to just go away or are you looking for
evidence that the bond money was spent on which section of the road if that even makes a
difference’ the Judge interjected ‘I can tell you that if that bond, and we have evidence, and
we’re reasonably comfortable that the bond was for the section from 44 back to Tanglewood
Court, and I'll accept the fact that it was turned over to the County Attorney, okay, you say it
didn’t come to the County whatever, | think we could probably move forward without



11

SFENCEK CUUN| Y

F22 PG160

requiring, on that section only now, I’'m not talking about the residential section okay, to move
forward to adopt that road even though it does not meet the current County specs, but
because it was intended, there was a bond, it was intended to be taken into the County road
system, the bond was released to the County, in this case the County Attorney, but if you’re
telling me that bond was to cover all the road, the residential section, again you’ll be the first
one in line if we adopt from 44 back to Tanglewood Court, there’s | can tell you the County
simply does not have enough money, there’s not enough taxpayers to pay to have your
residential road brought up to any kind, | mean even if it's ,» I mean there’s a lot of repair work
back there as you know, very expensive. | know initial estimates we got on all of it okay, not
just the front section, but all it was somewhere around one million dollars.” Ms. Klotz said she
was surprised at that amount. Discussion continued with the Judge saying they were looking at
a list of roads that had been adopted into the County road system that probably should not
have been. He said they were in the process of looking at some of those. He said it was very
difficult to take a road off the County system once it had been adopted. He said the fact of the
matter that there some roads that had been taken into the County road system that should not
have and that the County was responsible for taking care of those roads. Ms. Klotz stated that
she had received an email from the person who owned the development after it had gone into
bankruptcy who said the bond money was spent on the road but did not indicate what portion
of the road. He also said that he had spent additional money on portions of the road.
Discussion continued. The Judge said that the front portion of the road appeared to be in
reasonably good shape. He again said that if could be determined that the bond money was
intended and spent on the first portion of the road that they Court could see a pathway to
adopt the front section from 44 back to Tanglewood Court and not set a precedent for the
residential section. The County Attorney suggested Ms. Klotz look at Plat Book 2 and see which
portion of the road is referenced on the plat. Esq. Williams asked if there was a weather
emergency regarding snow removal on the back portion of the road if the County could get the
Road Department to go back and plow the snow and the Judge responded ‘not that he was
aware of.’ Esq. Rogers suggested that the homeowners look at a private contractor for snow
removal. Discussion continued about maintenance on the road.

2. Sheriff's Office mold issue

The Judge said that OSHA had been in to do testing but could not do testing because it was
raining. They will return at a later date to do the testing. The Judge went on to say that he and
the Sheriff had met but were unable to come to any resolution about where to relocate the
Sheriff’s office. The Judge said the Sheriff was pretty adamant about the EMS building, and the
Judge said that he opposed that idea. Discussion ensued about the various locations that had
been discussed. The Judge said that the building down the road was being rented on a month
to month basis so there would be no long term lease. The address of the location discussed was
80 East Main Street. The Sheriff said he had spoken to the several agencies that he deals with
and the space located at 80 East Main street would not suit his needs. Esq. Goodlett said ‘it’s
unbelievable how complicated the Sheriff’s office is.” The Sheriff replied ‘that’s probably
because people don’t understand what all our responsibilities are’ The Judge continued that
they were looking at temporary space, that may be one problem, that they were looking at
temporary space as if it was going to be permanent. The Judge said that in order to do
remediation in the Sheriff’s office, they needed to be relocated somewhere. He said they were
not going to find an ideal situation. The Sheriff said they needed to find a space that was legally
workable, one that would not jeopardize the Sheriff’s bond, and he said that there were other



12

SPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG161

issues. Esq. Bayers said that they needed to find something that was suitable for the Judge and
for the Sheriff. The Judge replied that they needed to find something that was suitable to the
Court and so far, they had not done so. The Judge stated ‘it seems that nothing is going to be
suitable, so far at least, for the Sheriff.’ Esq. Rogers asked what was wrong with the drugstore
and the Sheriff replied that other than limited parking, which could be dealt with, the building
was one big room without divided rooms. The Sheriff said that the responsibilities he had
required separate rooms. The Judge said that he thought that there were plenty of options that
‘were available on a short term basis if you need them to work through this, as long as we
approach it from the standpoint that it has to be a permanent solution to a temporary
problem, yeah, all the reasons you have...’ the Sheriff responded ‘I have to be set up for
whatever problem might come along in the Sherriff’s office that day, | don’t know that we’re
not going to have tax collections happen in the next ninety days, sir.” Esq. Judd said ‘Judge
you’re saying he’s so adamant about objections to things that he needs, why are you so
adamant about the things that he needs?’ The Judge said that he was looking for options. Esq.
Judd then said ‘you’re dead set about not using the EMS building’ and the Judge replied ‘that’s
right, you’re exactly right’ Esq. Judd continued ‘he’s saying he’s dead set against this building’
the Judge replied ‘okay, so then let’s find another solution’ Esq. Judd went on ‘you are saying
he cannot have that portion of the EMS building , and don’t say you’re not, you voted against
it’ and the Judge said ‘I did vote against it, it was not me acting alone on that, the Court
decided’ and Esq. Judd continued ‘and you’re wanting to pay $900.00 a month for a building
that is substandard for his office requirements’ the Judge responded ‘he said the EMS building
was substandard for his needs’ and Esq. Judd responded ‘he said it wasn’t suitable, but not say
he couldn’t use it.” The Judge said ‘this may not be suitable but that doesn’t mean he can’t use
it temporarily until we can remedy the problem.” The Sheriff said ‘you don’t understand what’s
going on, sir.” The Judge said ‘again, you talk as if | have acted alone and | have not, this Court
decided that the EMS was not..” Esq. Judd said ‘but you spearheaded it, Judge’ the Judge
responded ‘well okay, then give me an alternative option, put it on the table’ and Esq. Judd
continued ‘but you met with the Sheriff,” and the Judge said ‘at the direction of the Court’ and
Esq. Judd said ‘and have come up with no solution, the next thing | would recommend is that
we all come together, not as a Court status, we won’t make any motions or anything, and
discuss a solution to this’ the Judge said he was open to options. Esq. Williams suggested they
move the Sheriff's office to the Judge’s office and the Judge’s office to the Sheriff’s office. The
Judge said ‘do you want to put that motion on the table, do you feel that this is a viable
option?’ Esq. Williams said he didn’t think it would pass. The Judge asked where it left them,
they were going to move on and Esq. Judd said ‘then move on’ Esq. Bayers said ‘Judge at some
point in time you and Buddy need to get together and find a way that works for both of you
that you can recommend to the Court to move forward because obviously there is EMS that is
not going to work for this Court so that’s off the table, the building down here will not work for
the needs Buddy has, so that’s off the table, so we’re going to have to look for another solution
that works for both of you. The Judge said it hadn’t been for a lack of trying and he went over
the buildings that had been discussed; Froman Drug, Liberty Tax, the building down the street
(80 East Main) Esq. Bayers asked what the cost would be to add offices to the Froman Drug
location and the Judge said that he didn’t think the County should spend a large amount of
money for something that was going to be a temporary situation. The Judge said that there
were other options such as when the subject of working with juveniles came up, he suggested
that the Sheriff work with the City, but ‘there was no willingness to work with the City. There’s
been 2 juveniles, | understand, since the first of the year’ the Sheriff said ‘you’ve got your
information all wrong sir, | know where you got that statement was the Jailer and we corrected



13

SPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG162

him on that issue the other day, there’s been many juveniles, the Jailer just don’t see them all.’
Discussion continued between the Sheriff and the Judge. The Judge suggested that the Sheriff
bring back a recommendation for a suitable building for the Court to consider and the Sheriff
stated that it was the Judge’s responsibility to provide him with suitable accommodations.

Motion made by Esq. Goodlett, seconded by Esq. Rogers to rent the building at 80 East Main
Street on a month to month short term basis for the price of $900.00 per month. ‘ayes’ were
Judge Riley, Esq. Goodlett and Esq. Rogers, ‘nays’ were Esq. Judd, Esq. Bayers and Esq. Williams.
Motion fails.

NEW BUSINESS

1: Ten Mile Road bid results.

The Judge said that they put out two projects, Ten Mile Road and Wilder Road, both were FEMA
projects, both were approved and paid for but the work had not yet been done. It was put out
for bid and received one bid on the Ten Mile Road project and no bids on the Wilder Road
project. The one bid was $166,000.00, but the bid was not put in the Magistrate’s packets. The
Judge’s recommendation was to reject the one bid and put it out for rebid.

Motion made by Esq. Goodlett, seconded by Esq. Bayers to reject the one bid for Ten Mile Road
and rebid both projects. Motion passed unanimously.

2, Ambulance remount bids results.

Mr. Chris Limpp came before the Court. Esq. Bayers asked if they had requested a bid from
Osage and Mr. Limpp said that Osage was not interested in bidding the project because they
were going form a Type 3 to a Type 1 ambulance. Discussion ensued regarding each bid with the
Judge saying that he had talked to Gary Day, the mechanic, and he had a recommendation that
he thought might be the same as Mr. Limpp’s recommendation. Mr. Limpp recommended the
bid from Peach State Ambulance Inc. for $101,068.00 for the remount of Med 2.

Motion made by Esq. Goodlett, seconded by Esq. Judd, with all members of the Court present
voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to approve the bid from Peachtree State Ambulance Inc. for
the remount of Med 2 for the amount of $101,068.00.



14

SPENCER COUNTY

F22 pG163




15

SPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG164

Motion made by Esq. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Judd, with all members of the Court present
voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to explore financing options for the cost of the remount for
Med 2 as well as a possible vehicle for the EMS Director.

4, Salary adjustments:
a) Alcohol Beverage Control Administrator

The Judge said that he wanted to go back to the minutes from the previous meeting and he
thought that there needed to be some clarification. He said he was going to ask for some
reconsideration on five employees. The Judge said ‘if you look at page 8 of the minutes of the
prior meeting down at the bottom of the page there were two motions made. The first on was a
motion was to approve the EMS raises as presented and approved and a 3 percent raise for all
other County employees effective October 1%. Next motion amended that to give EMS raises as
presented and give all other County employees a 3 percent across the board with the exception
of Mr. Gary Day who would not receive a raise effective October 1. That motion did pass’ ‘and
if you look at the, what was proposed, | know there had been discussion about, essentially the
same thing that was in the minutes of the meeting, but when you look down at the, of course
we know EMS, that was as proposed, we don’t need to make any changes there, but you do
have some in here, | know we exempted Gary Day, but you’ve got Melanie Carroll is on there,
Scot Heath, Charlene Coulter, and also Curtis Ochs, which | had recommended no change, he
had moved to a part time position as everybody knows, | don’t know if that is what everybody
intended to do but, | want to just clarify and we can take the first on, the Alcohol Beverage
Control Administrator, Mr. Scot Heath, he’s currently at $200.00 a month, | recommended
$250.00 a month, and you actually may want to change that, $250.00 would be okay but, we
are talking to the City about possibly having our ABC Administrator also handle the enforcement
and license and so forth for the City which is not a lot of extra work for him, and it would
provide some consistency throughout the City and the County aside from the small differences
in the ordinances; the City ordinance and our ordinance, so my recommendation would be to go
to the $250.00 and maybe to $300.00 a month on Scot Heath, | can tell you even at $300.00
we've got a very good, for what he does to oversee all of that, so I'd like to go ahead and clarify
that by a motion, anybody see fit to make that motion, rather | think it could be misconstrued
that he got a 3 percent on the $200.00. Do | hear a motion to go ahead and move Scot Heath to
$250.00 per month’ Esq. Goodlett inquired, ‘so he didn’t get the 3 percent’ and treasurer
Williams said ‘yeah, he did get the 3 percent’ Judge Riley said ‘it’s not like he’s an hourly worker
out there so the motion could be misconstrued as 3 percent on the $200.00’ Esq. Bayers stated
‘which would be $206.00’ Esq. Bayers went on ‘I'm just curious what the City has to do with’ and
the Judge said ‘well it doesn’t at this point because we’ve not entered into a formal agreement,
what I'm saying is that | think that it something that we could do, you know if we do we might,
you know, add a little bit on there, but we haven’t done that yet, this would be just for his
current duties’ Esq. Bayers inquired ‘wouldn’t the City be paying him?’ and the Judge replied ‘I
suppose we could ask them, you know, we enjoy quite a bit of benefit on some other things
from the City, particularly law enforcement, you know, so yeah, | would not have any objection
to Scot Heath handling that, and paperwork so it’s not a, as he said, but that’s not what, that’s
not on the table at this point,” and Esq. Bayers said ‘so he’s not doing the City?’ and the Judge



16

SPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG165

replied ‘no he’s not, he’s doing the County, so anyway, again I'd like to entertain a motion to
move Scot Heath from $200.00 a month for his ABC duties to $250.00 per month’

Motion made by Esq. Goodlett to move Mr. Scot Heath from $200.00 per month to $250.00 per
month. Judge Riley said ‘okay, motion dies for a lack of a second so then we are going to, are we
going to pay him $206.00, or $200.00 or what’s the Court’s pleasure if it’s not $250.00.’ the
Judge went on ‘now | will say this, keep this in mind that Scot began in July of 2012 at a rate of
$200.00 per month and that has not changed since. Personally | think he’s worth 50 bucks a
month after how many years’ Esq. Williams said ‘if he’s on this list we approved 3 percent for,
why are you having us vote on it again?’ the Judge replied ‘pardon me?’ Esq. Williams said ‘he’s
on this list for 3 percent like the other employees, so why wouldn’t he get that?’ Judge Riley said
‘if you look at that, it says $200.00 slash $250.00, $250.00 is what | was recommending, not 3
percent.’ Esq. Williams said we didn’t pass anything you recommended’ and Judge Riley said
‘well you did, you passed all the other employees get 3 percent across the board, that would
apply to him so’ Esq. Williams said ‘he’s getting 3 percent so’ and Judge Riley interjected ‘so
you’re going to pay him an extra, | mean if that's what the Court wants to clarify than that’s
what we’ll clarify, we’ll pay him an extra $6.00 a month, | mean if that’s what, | just want to
make sure it’s clarified’ Esq. Williams said ‘the last meeting we gave him 3 percent, | don’t see
why we have to go back and address it again, so he would be getting $206.00’ the Judge
responded ‘so is that, in order to clarify it again, can | have at least a motion that the 3 percent
does indeed apply to Scot Heath’

Motion made by Esq. Williams, seconded by Esq. Goodlett that the 3 percent raise included Scot
Heath. ‘ayes’ were Esq. Goodlett, Esq. Bayers, Esq. Williams, Esq. Rogers and Esq. Judd. ‘nays’
were Judge Riley. Motion carries. The Judge replied ‘Scot will be tickled to death with his extra
$6.00 a month’

The Judge said the next one was Melanie Carroll. The Judge said that there had not previously
been a salary but the Court established one at $75000.00 per year. The judge wanted to know if
the 3 percent applied to her. Esq. Williams said that the Court had just given her a raise and the
Judge said that his recommendation would be that the 3 percent would not apply to her.

Motion made by Esq. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Williams, with all members of the Court present
voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to leave Melanie Carroll’s salary at $7500.00 per year.

The Judge said the next employee was Charlene Coulter. Esq. Bayers noted that she had just
received a raise and thought the 3 percent should not apply to her.

Motion made by Esq. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Williams, with all members of the Court present
voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to leave Charlene Coulter’s salary at $9703.44 per year.

The Judge said the next one he would like to discuss was the deputy Judge Executive. He said he
had recommended a 23% increase, taking her to $23.97 per hour, and the motion that was
passed that turned into a 3 percent increase and he wanted to revisit that. The Judge said ‘I
believe that is not adequate, for the job duties and responsibilities that employee has, and |
would entertain a motion to increase that from 3 percent, if anybody could see fit to do that.’



17

SPENCER COUNTY
F22 PG166

Motion made by Esq. Goodlett to increase the pay raise of the Deputy Judge Executive to $23.97
per hour. Motion dies for lack of a second.

The Judge said the next employee to be discussed was the Animal Control Officer. The previous
person who left that office was at $15.35 per hour. The Judge said that they had brought Melvin
Gore in as a part time employee at a rate of $10.00 per hour. The Judge said that when he was
put into the current position of Animal Control Officer that was increased to $12.00 per hour.
The Judge said ‘I think that is woefully inadequate for the job duties that he has, he’s done an
excellent job of working with volunteers and also trying to find other avenues to raise money to
help our efforts at the Animal Shelter, so my recommendation was to move him to $14.40 an
hour, | don’t think that’s unreasonable, particularly in light of the comparison of him and two
other employees with similar supervisory , he’s actually still lower than what | recommended, |
would like to move him to the $14.40 an hour and I'd entertain a motion to do that’

Motion made by Esq. Goodlett to increase Melvin Gore’s rate of pay to $14.40 per hour. Motion
dies for lack of a second.

The Judge said the next employee was the Parks Director. ‘| had recommended that he be
moved from $14.21 to $14.92 per hour’ and he said that there was a change in a similar position
under Solid Waste to take that position to $15.20 per hour, that employee being Karen Spencer.
The Judge said ‘so | would entertain a motion to take Brian Spencer also to $15.20 per hour.

Motion made by Esq. Goodlett to increase Brian Spencer to $15.20 per hour. Motion dies due to
a lack of a second.

The Judge said that there were two road workers that essentially got a 3 percent across the
board, the Judge said ‘well we’ll take them both at the same time, save us a little time here, |
recommend to move Cameron Hardin to $12.65 an hour and to move Covey Wilder to $13.80 an
hour, do | hear a motion?’

Motion made by Esq. Goodlett to increase Cameron Hardin to $12.65 an hour and to increase
Covey Wilder to $13.80 an hour. Motion fails for a lack of a second.

The Judge said the only other issue he would address was the effective date of the pay increases
that was passed at the last meeting. The Judge said that the effective date passed was October
1*". He said he felt that was unfair, he wanted the effective date to be moved to July 1%, and
asked if there was a motion.

Motion made by Esq. Goodlett to move the effective date of the employee pay raises to July 1%,
Motion fails due to a lack of a second.

5, Review and approval of expenditures, purchases, invoices, and transfers.



18

022918

SPENCER COUNTY

F22  pGg1g7

Spencer County Fiscal Court Page 1 of
O4:26PN Open Invoice Report ;

As of September 29, 2016 Gﬂuef-a/{
invaice Inveice Due Original Amount Discount Balance
Numbar Date Description Date Amournt Paid Available Remaining

Vendor: AIRGAS Altgas Ing.
BO55598957 1GD3ME  D151405500 oms oxygen 10/03/18 9378 00 00 8378
Vendor Total: AIRGAS 8378 .00 s} 8378
Vendeor: ALLDATA AliDats
2002455548 100316 0150807210 veh repeir data sve 10/03418 12500 00 oo 12800
Vendor Total: ALLDATA 125.00 i) L0 12500
Vender; ANCHORELEC Anchor Electric
INV-035318 10/0318 015404670 pks funbradas 10003418 5,962.00 £0 L0 5.963.00
Vendor Total: ANCHORELEC 5.962.00 oo g £.962.00
Vendor: ASHBY ELEC Charles Ashby
10 3Imisc TOI03NE 0150807210 maintkireay wirin 100318 1,476 57 00 o0 147857
Vendor Total: ASHBY ELEC TATES7 .00 L] 1474.57
Vendor: ATAT ATAT
1C3enim 10/0W1E 152055780 anim ctrl phones plriextild 41.20 Lo R 4120
10 Gannex 1003116 0150865780 annex phones 10003118 191.54 fsis] 00 181,54
107 5atty 1HOIE 0150055780 co sty phone 100318 23z o0 .0a 23221
10/3bdgins 10316 0151154450 bginsp officephons 100W1E 2208 L0 o0 22.08
1G73cierk. OH03NE Q150105730 clerk phodes 10318 216.13 00 [ 218.13
10f3cthsa 1036 0150805780 cihg centrax 10/03/18 1.014.08 00 g 1,014.08
10/3e811 10/03/48 0151453150 et 1 equipment 1640318 47481 o fels] 47481
10/ 3elevator T0M03716 0150803520 elsvator phone 10403416 133.08 00 fieie] 135.08
10/3ams <0036 Q151406780 ems phones 100316 8431 Lo 00 64,31
10/ 3ems TWOTE 0151405780 ems uverse 1040318 13920 0a 3 138,20
1¥3occiax 10/03/18 0150475780 coctax phones 1010318 4452 o] 00 44 52
10 3parks 100316 0154015780 parks phones 1oane 8207 oo oo G2.07
103pva T8 9150305780 pva phonas 10103418 28.00 4] R 8i 00
1@3‘{&:)% 100316 0152175780 moyching phone 13402118 22.08 03 0g 22.08
10/ 3sher DG 0150155780 sher phones/nat 10406318 252.12 00 0 285212
10 3surveyor TQ0IE  0150855TB0 surveyar ohone ek 5] 50.92 &3 00 {92
103zoning 103118 0150705780 zoning phones/net 10/03416 130.88 a {11] 130,588
Vendor Total: AT&T 3.188.83 80 oo 318883
Vendor: ATTMOBILIT AT&T Mobiiity
1043 _sher 1003416 015015873 sher mif 10103118 376.41 00 oo 376 41
10/3abc 10/03/18 0150504450 atc dir celiphon 10/03/48 53 87 o0 o S3.87
10/3anin 1DIME  D1520557B0 anim i callphions G 163.18 00 00 163.18
104320 100316 0150805780 judgidepiial celp 10003418 285.60 .00 fi 4] 285.60
10¢3coraner 10/03/16 (150204450 coroner celiphana 100318 5187 oo oo 5387
1073ems 1008 0151406780 ems dir caliphone 10/03/16 49.32 fire] o0 5932
T03occtax 0EIE 0150475780 occtax anfrz callph 100318 5387 £ .00 8387
10/3parks 10603118 D154015780 parks celiphones 10/03/18 t17.48 0o 00 117.48
103 recycle 100318 0152175780 recycle selinhone T03ME 53.87 oo o0 5387
10735 hey 1070318 0150155780 sher det cesdiphion 1003118 5632 Ri] oo 5832
Vendor Total: ATTMOBILIT 1,276.76 00 00 1276.78
Vendor: BEC Bethiehem Baptist Churnh
10/ 3roadiitter 100318 0153404880 7 497m cleanup 10403416 B37.2% {60 .00 637.2%




19

SPENCER COUNTY

F22

PG168

oa29/18 Spencer County Fiscal Court Page 2
04:20PM Open Invoice Report i
As of September 29, 2016 TJeMeral
Involce Invaice Dua Original 2 Hal;
Number Date Description Date Amount Paid Available Remaining
Vendor Total: BEC Bir.25 00 o 837.23
Vendor: BST485 oy Scout Troop 465
10/3raadiner 100316 0153404880 5.985m cieanup 1003/18 59203 oo Lo 562.03
Vendor Total: BST485 562.03 .00 i} 55203
Vendor: C & H 5EC € & H Security Inc
42151 _atty 10318 0150055780 Oct panic alarm 100318 18.96 00 00 19.99
42152 _occtax 100318 Q150475780 QOct panic alam 1000318 16.95 Ress oo 19.88
42153 _cthse 100318 0150805780 Oct panic siam 10103716 19.9% 00 00 19.99
Vendor Total: C & H SEC 58 97 00 ] &0 57
Vendor: CINDYS Cingy's
Septztng 100316 0152053150 ke sheitering 1003186 3B0.00 o0 Rl 38000
Vendor Total: CINDYS 38000 o0 L 380.00
Vendor: CLIMPP Chris Limpp
1045 eimb 1070358 0151404450 ems conf expens 10/03M18 78.80 L0 50 7960
Vendor Total: CLIMPP 78.80 ao GO 79.60
Vandor: CMS UNIF CMS Uniforms Inc,
581901 HHO3ME 0150154840 sher uniform shiris 10403118 2 60 O 00 BZ2.00
Vendor Total: CMS UNIF 62 00 {00 g 62,00
Vendor: CS[ Custom Salutions Inc,
2041 100316 0150104450 tax bitls printed 1070318 2,764 B0 a8 00 2764.80
2041 150218 3150154450 bal tax oill print leieeial:d 460,60 Qg o0 460 80
2058 100318 0150155630 tax bills postage 1040316 2.93 oo 09 283
Vendor Total: CSI 322853 ad a0 3322853
Vendor: DOWNEDIRTY Down & Dirty Lawn & Grading
100210528 10403418 018099741F fioodieves grading 10/03M18 TE0.00 00 e 1} 7.80C.00
100210527 1003ME  D18099741F floodievee ditchwrk 1070318 2.800.00 .ag 00 Z800.00
100210528 10318 Q1806874 1F floudievee boboat 100318 1,080.00 sl 20 1.080.00
Vendor Total: DOWNEDIRTY 11,490.00 00 oo 11.490.00
Vendaor: DRISCOLL Girlscoll Enterprises Inc.
leves_reimb 10/03118  018099741F floodievee work 1003018 £.189.87 oo R Z2.166.87
Vendor Tetal: DRISCOLL 215887 o0 418887
Vendar: DSTUMP Donald "Buddy™ Stump Jr,
10i3reimb 10/03796 0131005690 reimb sonf EXpRnse 1005748 G74.85 80 ] 674 85
Vendor Total: DSTUMP GT4.85 20 00 B74.85
Vendor: DUPLICATOR Duplicalor Sates & Service Inc
6855088 10/03/18  £150803380 p/z server contract 100 57.29 o0 0o 57.29
Vendor Total: DUPLICATOR 57.28 00 0 Lr.20
Vendor: ECAH Elk Creek Animal Mospital
208008 10/03/16 0152054020 kB medicals 1070318 30303 1] ] 3303
Vendor Total: ECAH 303.03 1] 00 30303

Vendor: EEP East End Plumbing Supply




SPENCER COUNTY
F22 pG1e9

08126118 Spencer County Fiscal Court Pagedofe
Bz0RM Open Invoice Report %
As of Septembar 29, 2016 Gaan aral
Involce Involce Due Original Amount Discount Baiance
Humber Date Description Date Amount Paid Avallable Remaining
1081842-01 10/0316 0151405860 ema repair kit 100316 .08 o] oo 35.08
Vendor Total: EER 39.08 fir) 20 39.08
Vendor. ERULERY Erica Ulery
1 3resmb 10/03116 Q151404450 ems conf expans 10318 103.3 ..o 0 10332
Vendor Totak: ERULERY 103.32 L0 Ee 10232
Vandor: FIRSTBANK First National Bank Omaha
133 ocetax 1070316 0150475600 ooctax cont expens 10402016 270.90 aa aa 27080
10/ 3chek 100318 0150105850 clerk printer base 10/03146 218.00 o0 00 21800
1073comp 10/03716 0180803380 gov domain regist 10316 125.00 11} 40 125.00
107 3¢cont 1040318 0191005690 GLIC conf Bxpens 1003416 57380 aa o) S73.60
10/3coronar H03ME 0150204450 coroner computer 160318 43900 o0 oo 42900
10/3em 100316 0151354200 EM computer 10/03/16 228898 a0 00 228898
10/drecycie 1070316 152174270 recycls computer 1000116 429.00 00 0 429,00
Vendor Total: FIRSTBANK 4,334 66 .00 oo 4,334,566
Vendor: GREROS Greanweit Brothers inc.
1073¢cthse /0318 0150805780 cthse ulilities 10/0318 244,77 .0a 00 24477
10r3zoning 10/03/16 0150705780 zoning utiities 160318 57.85 00 e} 57.85
Vendor Total: GREROS 0262 oo 00 30262
Vendor: HAH ENTERP HA&H Entarprises
levea 10/03/16 01800974 1F fuodieves wrackhoe 10318 %,000.00 ] a0 5,000 00
leves 1003418 01B099741F floodieves hauling 100316 4,080.00 oo oo 4.080.00
Vendor Tofal: HAH ENTERP 13,080.00 .00 20 13,080.00
Vendor: HARP Harp Enterprises Inc.
35505 10703/16 (150857370 Nov elect'n deposit 100316 3,500.00 oo A0 3.500.00
Vendor Total; HARP 3,800.00 Ed .00 3.500.00
Vendor: HiLL i3 Manufacturing Company Inc
1WONE 0150804110 custodial supphes 10/0316 2230 .00 0o Freit]
Vendor Total: HiLL 223 38 00 o0 22334
Vendor: JORF Juvenile Diabetes Research
10 aroaciitter 10/03/18 0153404680 7.525m cleanup 1038 B3g &3 .00 0o B38.63
Vendor Total: JDRF 53983 i g 63553
Vendor: JLIMPP Jessica Limpp
1 3reimb W06 0151404450 ams conf axpens 1040348 102,47 oo oo 102 47
Vendor Total: JLIMPP 102.47 00 Lo 102.47
Vendor: JSWEAZY Jube Swoazy
10 2mimb 100348 0150705690 reimb iraining axpn 100¢318 10.78 00 e 10.78
Vendor Total: JSWEAZY W07s o0 2] 1078
Vendor: KTREAS Kenlucky State Traasurer
7426 _gen 100%IE 0191003070 1/2 co 14/16 audit TIE 581070 00 oo 581070
Vendor Total: KTREAS 581070 Lo aa 581070

Vendar: KYSHASSOD Kentucky Shedfl Association
16-138 10/031E 0191005890 dep conf regisiratn 1V03NG 125.00 4] Ees] 12500



SPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG170

GaRae Spencer County Fiscal Court Page 4 of &
£4:20PM Open Invoice Report /"‘
As of September 29, 2016 e merad
Involce invoice Due Original A 3 Bal
Number Date Description Date Ameurt Paid Available Remaining
Vendor Total: KYSHASSOC 125.00 00 00 125.00
Vendor: LHESSELBRK Lynn Hesselbrock
1 3miieage 10/03ME  C150105760 clerk training mile 120315 43.10 04 00 45,10
Vendor Total: LHESSELBRK 4510 0o 00 4510
Vendor: LOUTRACK Louisvilie Track Ciub
10/ 3roaditter 100318 0153404680 8.529m cleanup 1240318 724 87 03 00 T24.97
Vendor Total: LOUTRACK 2487 20 ey T24.87
Vendor: M & M M & M Office Products Inc.
areos G016 0150014450 jutge toner eartrdg 10/0%/48 17500 feix] .00 176,00
Vendor Total: M& M 17500 o3 L0 17500
Vendor; MAG| MAGE Services LLC
2386 100316 0151405500 ems gloves 100318 156,00 Re] .00 153.00
Vendor Total: MAGH 150 00 Rl o0 1000
Vendor: MiD-ST Mid-Siate Exterminators
10/ shfez  10/0318 0150806780 shiic/pz pestcontd 1016 45 00 00 o0 45.00
10 2annex 10/03/18 0150885780 arinex pestcontrol 10N s 3800 00 &0 I8
HiGcthse 10038 0150805780 cths pestcontre! 1040318 43.00 ] Co 48,00
10/3ems WUSNE 0151405780 ems pestoontrol oaite 58.00 00 oo 56.00
10/30cctax 10/0316 0150475780 scctax pestcontroi 1HCINE 2800 o L0 2800
Vendor Total: MID-ST 217.0C 00 el 217.00
Wendor: MWILHITE Wike Wilhite
leves 107037116 D1BUSST41F fiosdeves dozenytk 1H03NME §,608.00 el 00 350800
Vandor Total: MWILHITE B.505.00 00 L0 5.505 00
Vendor: NGLANTZ N. Giantz & Son
B4GT7274-00 10/03/16 0151454480 signs vinylmateriat THESHE 303.53 fals] i ] 30383
Vendor Total: NGLANTZ 303.83 oo .00 W353
Vendor: PRGRAD SCHS Project Gradustion
10/3roadiiiter 10036 0153404680 8.204m cleanug 1048318 704,68 o] 0 T4 .98
Vendor Total: PRGAAD T4 59 .00 ey TG4.85
Vendor: QUADMED LQuad Med Ina.
118017 100316 015140550C ems medic supplies 10/03/16 188 50 o0 oo 166 B0
Vendor Total: QUADMED 18950 ] ad 188.50
Vendor; QUILL Gull Corporation
g122752 V0318 0150104458 clerk efficesupplis 100316 23199 00 00 231.8%
G123042 100316 D1BLB04110 custodial fowels 10:03/18 §92.37 40 i} B247
G24968¢ TVOFE 0150104450 clark atficesupplie T0GEE T.a8 00 oo 7.88
Vendor Total: GiiLL 33254 a0 fes) 33254
Vendor: RCS COMM RCS Communications
124820 10NE 0151354200 EM radic 10/3318 1,251.87 ] 0o 1.251.87
Vendor Total: RCS COMM 125187 00 1) 1.251.87

Vendor: REPUBLIC Republc Bank & Trust Co.




22

SPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG171

osr2s/18 Spencer County Fiscal Court Page 5ot &
04:20PM Qpen Invoice Report
As of September 29, 2018 e Nera !
Invoice Invaice Due Original o B.
Numiser Date Description Dats Amount Paid Ayailable Remaining
levagET-pymisEs  10M0M16 0178008020 levee project 10/03/18 3,666 80 o i3] 3.666.80
Vendor Total: REPURLIC 3.666.80 el 00 3 566,80
Vendor: S8JLIGHT S&J Lighting & Lense Supply
186534 1VO3E 0151405880 ems lights 10003718 24 53 G0 00 2450
196535 100318 0151405880 ems lights 10/0316 344 .00 L0 0o 34400
Vandor Total: S&JLIGHT 358.50 00 0a IE80
Vendor: SCOANCETEA Spencer Co Sthoo! Dance Team
10/ roaditter 100318 D153404680 T 873m cleanup 100316 66821 e ] .00 BE9.21
Vendor Total: SCOANCETEA 868 21 00 o B6R.IY
Vendor: SCM3TRACK SCMS Track Team
10/ 3rcadiittar 100316 D153404880 8.341m cieanup 1 GM16 708 85 L0 o T08.99
Vendor Total: SCMSTRACK 708 98 00 ] 708 98
Vendor: SCROAD Spencer County Road Fung
cofrection 10/03118 0154015780 receipt comection 100318 41897 40 oh 41597
Vendor Total: SCROAD 418.87 (3] a0 416.97
Vendor: SCTREESVC Spencer County Tres Service
501662 10/03/16  D1BORGT41F foodleves work 1040318 3,800.00 L] L0 360000
Vendor Total: SCTREESVC 360000 00 c0 3,600.00
Vendor: SIEGELS Siegel's Uniforms
3039081 10/03118 0151354200 EM uniform 1040318 136 00 00 00 135.00
;WIHI0 10/03/1€ 0151404810 ems unifonn 10/03/48 38.00 oo oo 38.00
Vendor Total: SIEGELS 174 00 2 oo 174.00
Vendor: SRVC Salt River Veterinary Clinic
S0368 LONYE 0152054020 kS medicals 130318 23100 00 oo 237.00
B03A4 HHOINE 0152054020 kY medicals 10318 34.00 el L0 3400
Vendor Total: SRYC 26500 00 oa 265,00
Vendor: STERICYOLE Stericycle, Inc,
4006567852 10O0M1E 0151405780 ems nazmat disposal 1010318 118745 09 00 1.167 48
Vendor Total: STERICYCLE 1,197 48 flaj] an 1,187 48
Vendor: TALUTOCTR Tayicravifie Auto Service Ctr
103sher 103E 0150155920 sher veh alignment 10403418 B0.00 R L0 B00
Vendor Total: TAUTOCTR 60,00 00 o0 60,00
Vandor: ZMOORE Zac Moore
10/ 3rmimb 1040318 0151404450 ems conf sxpens TGS 34 83 10] R 34.53
Vendor Total; ZMOORE 53 ] fsls] 3453




23

UNTY

F22

N
5PENCER§& AT2

DREBG Spencer County Fiscal Court Pags 6 o 8
Da:2aPm Open Involce Report g
As of September 29, 2016 Copverat

invoice involce Due Qriginal Amount Discount Balance
Mumber Date Description Date Amount Paid Available Remaining

* These invoices are on hold, Report Tetal: Invoices Bimsert

Open Credits o

Less Discounts Available oG

Net Batance Due 83,932 77

*** Repaort Options ***

Vendors: ALL

Invoice Dates: ALL

Status: Released

Azcounts: 0149080000 to 01GROSS
As Of: Current Date {09/29/2018)

*** End of Report ***



24

SPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG173

OR2%/18 Spencer County Fiscal Court Page + af 1
o4 21PM Open Invoice Report )
As of September 29, 2016 'f"ﬁc;- at,
Invaice Invnice Due Origimal t D
Numbar Date Description Date Amount Paid Available Remaining
Vendor: ATAT AT&T
Toarcad 10404116 0261055THO road phonedret 10/4/18 13703 00 00 137.03
Vandor Tofal: ATAT 137.03 00 o0 1ar.ca
Vendor: ATLANTIS Travis L, Triplett
182411 100478 0261057420 furnece rapair 1OMeHE §75.00 00 oo 675.00
Vendor Total: ATLANTIS B75.00 o0 kv &75.00
Vendor: ATTMOBILIT ATET Mobuiity
1C/4road 10/04/18 0261055780 road celiphones 100418 561.58 00 00 58188
Vendor Total: ATTMOBILIT 561,88 00 e 561 58
Vandor: CCSI Caldornia Contractors Supply
TT38128 10/04/18 0261084750 wrench set 1HG4/16 148 80 00 00 149.90
Vendor Tetal: CCSI 149 90 o0 00 149.90
Vendor; CITY Taylorsville Wateraorks
idroad 10/0418  G261055780 road utilities 1404118 49 28 00 o0 4929
Vendor Total: CITY 4829 L0 A 4829
Vendor: DIAMOND M Diarmond Mowers Inc
SH1E8E0.IN 10/04718 0261064870 mower skidshos 10404118 222 4% 0 00 22245
31 16648-1N 10/04/16  OZB1054570 mower sheaves 10004416 187.02 oa +11] T 02
011883%-IN 10/04/46 0281054670 mower parts 104018 188,34 oo LG 1EB.34
Vendor Total: DIAMOND M 607 81 L0 v} BO7 81
Vandor: HARDWARE Bennett Hardware
10/ road 1G0ANE 0261055920 road parts o041 153 11 00 00 153.11
Vendor Total: HAROWARE 153.14 80 B s] 15311
Vendor: iMI trving Materals inc.
20166185 10/04/18 0281054070 concrete block 10415 1.470.00 i a0 147000
Vendor Total: it 117000 i) L0 1.170.00
Vendor: KTREAS Kentucky State Treasurer
7428 road 10/04/18 0281003070 1/2 o 14715 audit 10/04/48 581070 0 e £810.70
Vendor Total: KTREAS £81070 L0 Bl 581870
* These involces ars on hold. Repaort Total: Invoices 9314 42
Open Credits 00
Less Discounts Available 00
P ik
Net Balance Due 831442

** Report Options *

Vendors: ALL

Involce Dates: ALL

Status: Released

Accounts: 0250011010 to 02GROSS
As OF: Current Date (09/29/201€)
*** End of Report ***




25

SFPENCER COUNTY

F22 PG174

GENERAL FUND INVOICES/TRANSFERS

Steve Hesselbrock 0150631930 election board meeting, 9/22 60,00
Belinda Snider 0150651930 election board meeting, 9/22 60.00
Spencer County Clerk 01506651930 election board meeting, 9/22 60.00
Steve Hesselbrock 0150651930 election accuracy testing 60.00
Bill Amold 0130651930 election decuracy lesting 60.00
Liguidators World 0191001910 ethics filecabinet (previously apprd)  400.00

Authorization to purchase a computer and radio for emergency management exceads the original
$2500 budget appropriation; partial reimbursement from KY Emergency Management is expected,
but the invoices must be paid in full first and submitted with copies of cancelled checks; a transfer
is required 10 pay the invoices now due, $1200 transfer to 0151354200 (EM Suppiies) from
0192001860 (accumulated Jeave)

Insurance reimbursement was received and covered most of the repairs to the parks funbrellas but
this money has yet to be amended into the budget; a transfer is required to pay the invoice now due,

$3960 transfer 1o 0154014670 (parks/rec equipment) from 0192001 860 {accumulated leave)

Floodwall certification repairs are being completed and authorized for payment by the Floodwall
commission per the terms of the interlacai agreement, the amounts due exceed the budgeted
appropriation but does not exceed the carryover balance available to spend on the Tepairs; a transfer

of $51,014.78 to 018099741F (floodwal! certification expense) from 0151461370 (ems salaries)

will allow payment of current invoices and bring their balance up to date

ROAD FUND INVOICES/TRANSFERS
Jimmy Chesser 0261054450 reimb cdl fee 50.00

Extensive repairs to mowers has depleted the original budgeted appropriation; a transfer of $400 is
required W pay the current invoices due, 5400 10 6261054670 (mowers) from (292001860
( m d Jeave

County fiscal court audits are split between general and road funds; a transfer of 8400 is required to

pay for the 14/15 audit, $400 10 0291603070 {county audit) from 0292001860 (accumulated leave),

but another transfer could he required if the 15/16 audit is completed during the current fiscal year

g k] 1, dadl Fang
312613 543253144 $534,004 65 311206 65
BABT0IY a0 09 BaE 54417
1§ ET0T, 12567 STIATR S
11302018 £788,291 19 552852 14
el el RS SU00.904 54 377,009 54
tritagng LIR30 1

211572016 §740,207 62 o010

33106 $3T0,528 96 $554,775.28

AER20L6 F6B3 4B 33 T 585

3312016 5545140 348 FEERE TR N

GRII6 BGEL 4105

TALIE 3337281 03

1206 5348507 14 51, {043

W10 310532929 {ioven lon, grasia) 5127942660 (73000 Cadar Spe, FEMA)Y 7633703

Motion made by Esq. Williams, seconded by Esq. Judd, with all members of the Court present
voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to approve all expenditures, purchases, invoices

and transfers.

The Judge said that there were a few items regarding Animal Control that he wanted to discuss. He

said that they were doing some significant fundraising,

in both materials and cash donations that

were to be used solely for the animal shelter or building a new animal shelter. The Judge said that

he ‘wanted to make sure that he had authorization form the Court, and the Treasurer and Finance
Officer had authorization from the Court to establish two funds, one for supplies and for a building
fund.” Mr. Gore said he wanted an Animal Care Fund and an Animal Shelter fund. The Judge said



SPENUER CUUNTY

F22 PG175

26

F e e i

those could be established as a line item in the budget. The Judge said he wanted to make sure that
the Court understood that if money was collected, that it was going to be used exclusively for an
animal shelter and no other purpose.

* Motion made by Esq. Bayers to establish an Animal Care fund and an Animal Shelter fund.
Motion seconded by Esq. Goodlett. Motion carries unanimously.

® Motion made by Esq. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Judd, with all members of the Court present
voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered that any money taken in from animal adoptions go to the
Animal Care Fund.

® Motion made by Esq. Goodlett, seconded by Esq. Rogers, with all members of the Court present
voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to adjourn this meeting at 11:43 am.

[0-(7-L6
Sbénc\eLCW@,ge Executive, John Riley Date

| "l’lj/l

|
1

..:-'r\ i {""‘!.f 1

oA i AA
W NS M A

|
i/ huck 10-17- 14

Attest: Speﬁcer County Clerk, Lynn Hesselbrock Date



